From: JABEEN, Farhat [mailto:jabeenf@who.int]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:35 PM

To: Engr. Amber Khattak

Cc: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk; KHAN, Khalid Khurram

Subject: Re: [EXT] Letter of Resignation from the Post Of UCPO GADAP Town Zone "B".

Dear Amber
| am forwarding your resignation to CTC and Area coordinator.

Imran please let me know that if she can resigned with or without notice period and what is Exit policy.
Regards

Dr.Farhat
ERU-DOSO

Sent from Android device

OnJan 11, 2021 7:18 PM, "Engr. Amber Khattak™ <amberzamanktk12@gmail.com> wrote:
Amber Zaman

GADAP Town karachi.

Date: 11th JAN 2021

Respected Sir/ Madam,

Please accept this letter as notification that | am resigning from my job effective tomorrow
(January 12). | apologize for not being able to give more notice. However, | regret that, due to
circumstances beyond my control, | need to resign right away. Kindly accept my resignation

letter.

Thank you for the support that you have provided me during my tenure working with your
company.

Sincerely,
Amber Zaman

UCPO Zone B
GADAP Town Karachi.
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